Regular	Meeting	6:15	p.m.

Call to Order:

Pledge to the Flag

Open Public Meetings Act:

This is to advise the general public that in compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act, the Ocean Township Board of Education caused to be posted at the Office of the Board of Education located at 64 Railroad Avenue, Waretown, NJ and faxed on January 5, 2021 to the Asbury Park Press, Atlantic City Press and to the Office of the Municipal Clerk of Ocean Township, a meeting notice setting forth the time, date and location of this meeting.

-			_	
Roll Call: Mr. Eberenz	_ Mr. Tart	_Mrs. Zuzic	Mrs. McDowell	_ Dr. Denning, Jr
Open Public Forum	n: Agenda Items	<u>Only</u>		
Motion by	seconded by _	, to open	public forum.	
Roll Call: Mr. Eberenz	Mr. Tart	_Mrs. Zuzic	_ Mrs. McDowell	_ Dr. Denning, Jr
	Limi	t two (2) minutes	(Board Policy #0167)
Close Public Forum	<u>ı:</u>			
Motion by	, seconded by _	, to close	e public forum.	
Roll Call: Mr. Eberenz	_ Mr. Tart	_Mrs. Zuzic	_ Mrs. McDowell	_ Dr. Denning, Jr
Educational and Community Highlights:				
Committee Reports	<u>::</u>			
Correspondence:				
Minutes:				
	t the minutes of the eting for Decembe	•	f Education Meeting:	
Motion by	, seconded by			
Roll Call: Mr. Eberenz	_ Mr. Tart	_Mrs. Zuzic	Mrs. McDowell	Dr. Denning, Jr

FINANCIAL

Motion	to approve	the following – (see attached)		
B2.	Warrants for Payment - Nov & Dec 2021				
B3.	Budget Tr	ansfers – Nov 2	021		
B4.	Certificati	on of the Budge	t Report – Nov 20	21	
B5.	Secretary'	s Report- Nov 2	021		
B6.	Treasurer's Report – Nov 2021				
B7.	Tax Levy l	Payment - none			
Motion	ı by	, seconded l			
Roll Ca	all:				
Mr. Eb	erenz	Mr. Tart	Mrs. Zuzic	Mrs. McDowell	Dr. Denning, Jr
• •	S1. Repor	et of the Superin		Transportation Liai	lation of the Superintendent: son's Report
		ecial Education F	Report	Counselor's Report	•
•		l Calendar: al of the 2022-202	23 District School	Calendar.	
•	o HIB Con	Waretown I Reported 0 nfirmed (reportin Waretown I Reported 0 geged (reporting p	Elementary School incidents g period of Septem Elementary School incidents eriod of Septembe Elementary School	Renber 1, 2021 - December French Render 1, 2021 - December French French Render	ederic A. Priff School ported 0 incidents per 31, 2021): ederic A. Priff School ported 1 incident
•	_			Program Plan 2021- ogram Plan 2021-202	
Motion	by	, seconded b	oy		
Mr. Eb	erenz	Mr. Tart	Mrs. Zuzic	Mrs. McDowell	Dr. Denning, Jr

<u>Personnel/Instruction:</u> Motion to approve the following, on recommendation of the Superintendent:

• P1. Employments:

- o Camille Duffy as a homebound instructor for the 2021-2022 school year, up to 10 hours per week at the current contracted rate of \$44.00 per hour. Dates to be determined as needed.
- o Marie Marucci as the Priff School substitute nurse from January 3, 2022 through January 21, 2022 at a rate of \$30.00/hour.

P2. Substitutes:

- o Teacher substitute for the 2021-2022 school year at the established rate Lauren Stanley*.
- o Instructional Assistant substitutes for the 2021-2022 school year at the established rate Lisa Dwyer*; Jeilee Gonzalez*.
- o Lunch/Recess substitute for the 2021-2022 school year at the established rate Lisa Dwyer*.

Motion by	, seconded	by .		*pending completion of paperwork
-			Mrs. McDowell	Dr. Denning, Jr
Open Public For	um:			
Motion by	, seconded b	y, to o	pen public forum.	
Roll Call: Mr. Eberenz	Mr. Tart	Mrs. Zuzic	Mrs. McDowell	Dr. Denning, Jr
	Li	mit two (2) minut	tes (Board Policy #01	67
Close Public For	um:			
Motion by	, seconded b	y, to c	lose public forum.	
Roll Call: Mr. Eberenz	Mr. Tart	Mrs. Zuzic	Mrs. McDowell	Dr. Denning, Jr
Roard Comment	ç·			

Executive Session

Motion to move into Executive Session at pm
The Board will be in Executive Session for approximately minutes and the Board does or does not anticipate action upon return to the public session.
Motion by, seconded by WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 10:4-12b, known as the Open Public Meetings Act, provides that a public body may not exclude the public from any meeting to discuss any matter described therein until the public body has first adopted a Resolution; and
WHEREAS, the Ocean Township Board of Education has determined that the following items must be discussed in executive session and that the public must be excluded from said deliberations; and
WHEREAS, the Ocean Township Board of Education has determined that the subject matter of the executive session discussion falls within those matters described in subsection 7b of the Open Public Meeting Act.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE OCEAN TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION, that:
It is recommended that the Board of Education, by resolution, adjourn to Executive Session, from which the general public is excluded, to discuss:
□ Student Matters - □ Personnel – □ Negotiations – □ Security – □ Attorney/Client Privilege – □ Other:
Roll Call: Mr. Eberenz Mr. Tart Mrs. Zuzic Mrs. McDowell Dr. Denning, Jr
Return to Public Forum:
Motion by, seconded by BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE OCEAN TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION to return to public forum at pm.
Roll Call: Mr. Eberenz Mr. Tart Mrs. Zuzic Mrs. McDowell Dr. Denning, Jr
Announcement The next Board of Education meeting will be the annual Reorganization Meeting and the Regular Monthly Meeting scheduled for Monday, February 14, 2022 at 6:15 pm.
Adjourn Motion by, seconded by, to adjourn atpm. Ayes Nays

#2 Executive Session (when necessary)
Motion by Seconded by WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 10:4-12b, known as the Open Public Meetings Act, provides that a public body may not exclude the public from any meeting to discuss any matter described therein until the public body has first adopted a Resolution; and
WHEREAS, the Ocean Township Board of Education has determined that the following items must be discussed in executive session and that the public must be excluded from said deliberations; and
WHEREAS, the Ocean Township Board of Education has determined that the subject matter of the executive session discussion falls within those matters described in subsection 7b of the Open Public Meeting Act.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE OCEAN TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION, that:
It is recommended that the Board of Education, by resolution, adjourn to Executive Session, from which the general public is excluded, to discuss:
 □ Student Matters - □ Personnel – □ Negotiations – □ Security – □ Attorney/Client Privilege – □ Other:
Roll Call: Mr. Eberenz Mr. TartMrs. Zuzic Mrs. McDowell Dr. Denning, Jr
Return to Public Forum:
Motion by seconded by BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE OCEAN TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION to return to public forum at pm.
Roll Call: Mr. Eberenz Mrs. Tart Mrs. Zuzic Mrs. McDowell Dr. Denning, Jr